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BY EMAIL July 11, 2012
File No. 128927.1001

Ms, Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
Yonge-Eglinton Centre
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  East-West Tie Transmitter Designation Process
EB-2011-0140

We are writing to follow-up on our letter dated July 6, 2012 enclosing
additional signed Declarations and Undertakings of Juan Jose Soto Martinez and
Pablo de la Sierra Perez.

Iccon wishes at this time to withdraw the signed Declaration and
Undertaking of Mr. de la Sierra . Iccon will reconsider submitting a new signed
Declaration and Undertaking for Mr. de la Sierra, as well as from additional
consultants or Iccon employees, after Iccon’s counsel and Mr. Soto (who have
submitted signed Declarations and Undertakings) have reviewed the confidential
Hydro One and GLPT information and Iccon’s counsel has reviewed the Board's
forthcoming decision on the balance of the Phase 1 issues. At that point, Iccon will
be better informed as to what additional personnel may require access to the
confidential information in order to assist in preparing Iccon’s transmission
development plan.

Yours truly,

/\/L/L/

Glenn Zacher

/sc
cC: Jennifer Lea
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